
From: Walter M. Shaub
To: "McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO"
Cc: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: letter from OGE Director W. Shaub
Date: Thursday, July 06, 2017 12:58:41 PM
Attachments: Letter from W Shaub.pdf

Please see the attached letter.
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

Attachment released below 

(b)(6) - rp's email address 





From: Director of OGE
To:
Cc:
Subject: Letter from OGE Director W Shaub 6-28-17
Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 5:00:50 PM
Attachments: Letter from OGE Director W Shaub 6-28-17.pdf

Please find attached letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr.  Please confirm receipt.  The
original will follow by standard mail.  Please direct questions to Kelsey Phipps at 202-482-9318.
 
 
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b)(6) - Donald Mcgahn's email address

(b)(6) - Stefan Passantino's email address

Attachment released below 



    

  

 

    
   

     
   

     
   

     
   

     
   

     
   

    

   

    
   

     
   

    
   

     
   

               
            

                
             

              
             

           
              

            
            
              

              
              

               

     
       
     
                 
            
           
                 

           



   
  

                    
              
               

            
                 

               
             
         

               
               
                  

               
                 

            
             

             
              

             
                

             
             

               
            

             
                 

                
               

                
                  

       
           

                  
                 
                   

                    
                 

                    
                    

                  
                   

              
                   

     
                   






